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Annex 5

Public redacted
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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 18 January 2023 12:51

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate
Legal Officer-Court Officer;  GcGcGcTcNcNE

Subject: Redaction orders by the Presiding Judge

Dear Parties and participants,

Just for clarity, to facilitate the Registry’s logistical processing of redactions and so that nothing is missed, even if the
Presiding Judge notes that something should be redacted, the calling party should still request the redaction.

As an exception, In the present instance, the most recent redaction relating to the name of the witness has been
processed so further action from the parties is not required in respect of this redaction.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI



